Office of
Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mr. John Grant

FROM: John N. Werner
Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE: Home — Away Rational

DATE: November 1, 2005

I am aware of the following reasons for the discrepancies in our home - away
survey:

Varsity football Sheffield pays custodial overtime because they play Saturday
games.
Eisenhower pays higher security and portable toilet rentals
than other schools.

Junior high football Sheffield pays $39 per referee where other schools pay $34
because Sheffield ninth graders play JH football and thus
they play a longer contest.

Cross-country Youngsville transports their student-athletes to the Warren
County Fair Grounds for their home meets.
Track and Field Sheffield transports their student-athletes to War memorial

Field for their home meets.

Warren High does not pay game managers for most events, thus decreasing their
expenses in several categories.

Warren High collects entry fees at all War Memorial Field events, thus increasing
their expenses at that venue.



